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1215 Queen’s 

Bush Road 

Queen’s Hotel 1855 Cultural Heritage Value 

The Queen’s Hotel was built in 1855 by Hugh Freeborn and was originally known as “Black 

Horse Inn. From 1857 to 1881 it was owned by William Doersam who operated it as an 

inn and blacksmith shop. The hotel’s current name was established in 1894, possibly to 

commemorate Queen Victoria’s Jubilee. 

It is a typical example of a building in Georgian style. The structure was constructed using 

local mixed field stone having three over three symmetrical bays. A later addition on the 

east end used salmon yellow brick with two over two bays.  

Designated Features 

• South façade (front) with five over five symmetrical bays of stone and 
salmon/yellow brick 

• West façade with irregular mixed fieldstone construction, square attic windows, 
return eaves, and circular tie rods. 

• Existing roof line of the designated sections of the building 
 
Date of Designation – August 5, 1985 
 

41-86 

 


